
 

STAFF REPORT 

11/10/2021 

TO: Honorable Mayor and City Council Members 

FROM: Maritza Martinez, Public Works Director  

SUBJECT: Adopt Resolution 2021-72 approving the 2021 City of Coachella Emergency 

Operations Plan. 
 

 

STAFF RECOMMENDATION: 

 

Adopt resolution approving the 2021 City of Coachella Emergency Operations Plan. 

 

EXECUTIVE SUMMARY: 

 

The City of Coachella has prepared the 2021 Emergency Operations Plan (EOP) to address the 

City’s response to manmade and natural disasters.  The EOP complies with the California 

Standardized Emergency Management System (SEMS), the National Incident Management 

System (NIMS), the State Emergency Plan and the California Emergency Services Act (Gov. Code 

§ 8550 et seq.). While no plan can completely prevent death and destruction, the City hopes to 

minimize losses and ensure the most successful allocation of resources during an all-hazards event. 

The objective of this plan is to incorporate and coordinate all the facilities and personnel of the 

City into an efficient organization capable of responding effectively to any emergency. This plan 

will be reviewed and exercised periodically and revised as needed to meet changing conditions. 

The 2021 EOP has been prepared with guidance from the County of Riverside Emergency 

Management Department and will be effective upon approval by the City Council. 

 

FISCAL IMPACT: 

 

None. 

 

Attachments: 

2021 Emergency Operations Plan  

Resolution   


